State of Florida
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
Public Serbice Commisgion

DATE: November 3, 1999
TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Bayo)

FROM: Division of Telecommunications (D Aljlﬁeleer)g/
Division of Legal Services (Dav1s s

RE: Docket No. 991636-TP - Petition by BellSouth Telecommunications
withdrawal of Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale and Collocation Agreement with

, Inc. for

Communication Services Integrated, Inc.

By letters dated November 1, 1999, and November 2, 1999, BellSouth

Telecommunications, Inc. and Communication Services Integrated, Inc. requested the withdrawal
of the Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale and Collocation Agreement filed with the

Commission.

Since no further action is necessary, pursuan 2.07-2.C.6(d), Administrative
Procedures Manual, Docket No. 991636-TP mgx“be closed administratively.

Attachment
cc: Division of Telecommunications (Brown)

Division of Legal Services (Stern)
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@ BELLSOUTH

BellSouth Telecommunications, inc. 850 222-1201 Nancy H. Sims

Suite 400 Fax 850 222-8640 Oirector - Regulatory Relations
150 South Monrae Street

Tailanassee, Florida 32301

November 1, 1999

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo

Director, Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

RE: Docket 991636-TP Request by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for
approval of interconnection, Unbundling, Resale & Collocation Agreement
with Communication Services Integrated, Inc.

Dear Ms. Bayo:

On October 22, 1999, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and Communication
Services Integrated, Inc. filed an interconnection, unbundling, resale & collocation
agreement to be approved by the Florida Public Service Commission.

We respectfully request to withdraw this filing and to close the docket as
Communication Services Integrated does not plan to do business in Florida at this time.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call.

Yours ery truly, / {?

Director - gulatory Relations

cc:.  Mary Jo Peed
Nancy White
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Novembar 2, 1999
Ballsouth

Brian Campbsll

RE: Agreement in Florida
Dear Brian:

Communication Services Integrated, Inc. agress ta the removal of our agresment for
providing servicss in Florida.

Sincersly,

v

Todd Middichbrooks
Sceretary / Traasurer



